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Hari Kalva

From: Manhar Dhanak
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 9:50 AM
To: Dan Meeroff; Hanqi Zhuang
Cc: Fred Bloetscher; Hari Kalva; Pak-Cheung An
Subject: Re: new EECS course - EEL 3514 Signals and Digital Filter Design

Dan, OME supports the new course proposal. Thanks. - Manhar 
 

From: 'Daniel Meeroff' <dmeeroff@fau.edu> 
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 at 8:34 AM 
To: Hanqi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu> 
Cc: 'Manhar Dhanak' <dhanak@fau.edu>, fbloetsc <fbloetsc@fau.edu>, Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: new EECS course - EEL 3514 Signals and Digital Filter Design 
 
An email that OME supports the new course proposal of course. 
 
--  
Daniel E. Meeroff, Ph.D. 
Professor and Associate Chair 
Department of Civil, Environmental & Geomatics Engineering 
Florida Atlantic University 
777 Glades Road, Building 36, Room 206 
Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991 
Tel.(561) 297-2658 
 

From: Hanqi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu> 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 7:34 PM 
To: Dan Meeroff <dmeeroff@fau.edu> 
Cc: Manhar Dhanak <dhanak@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: new EECS course - EEL 3514 Signals and Digital Filter Design  
  
What answer do we need? 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Dan Meeroff <dmeeroff@fau.edu> 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 7:06:26 PM 
To: Hanqi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu> 
Cc: Manhar Dhanak <dhanak@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: new EECS course - EEL 3514 Signals and Digital Filter Design  
  
I am sure that Manhar will have a swift answer in time for the UUPC deadline on Thursday this week. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:53 PM 
To: Dan Meeroff <dmeeroff@fau.edu> 
Cc: Manhar Dhanak <dhanak@fau.edu>; Dan Meeroff <dmeeroff@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Hari 
Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: new EECS course - EEL 3514 Signals and Digital Filter Design  
  
Dear Dan, 
 
It is a good idea to let OME know that we are offering this new course. However, this is an EE/CE core course 
(required by ABET) within the EE discipline, and it is not intended for OME students. Therefore, Hari's email 
should not be viewed as a consultation to seek an approval from OME but as an informative message. Please 
do not delay the whole package submission because of this. 
 
Thanks, 
Hanqi  
 

From: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 1:43 PM 
To: Manhar Dhanak <dhanak@fau.edu> 
Cc: Hanqi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu> 
Subject: new EECS course - EEL 3514 Signals and Digital Filter Design  
  
Hi Manhar, EECS is proposing a new course EEL 3514 Signals and Digital Filter Design – syllabus attached. Please provide 
your comments so that we can forward the new course proposals to UUPC. We need you response by Sept 29 for UUPC 
to process on Sept. 30. 
  
Thank You, 
Hari 


